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MEMORANDUM FOR THE OTAGO REGIONAL COUNCIL SEEKING 

LEAVE TO WITHDRAW FROM THE PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

May it Please the Court: 

1 Timetabling directions have been made towards the hearing of this appeal.   

2 Evidence has been provided by the Appellant and Queenstown Lakes 

District Council.   

3 The Otago Regional Council (“ORC”), a section 274 party, has reviewed 

that evidence.   

4 Some adjustments made to the Appellant’s proposal dispose of some of 

the reasons for the ORC joining this appeal.   

5 The balance is comprehensively covered by the evidence adduced by the 

Queenstown Lakes District Council.  Any evidence presented by ORC 

would simply repeat aspects of that evidence.   

6 ORC therefore decided it wishes to withdraw from the proceedings.   

7 Leave of the Court is sought accordingly.   

8 ORC has advised the other parties.   

9 Those parties advise there are no issues as to costs.   

 

 

________________________ 
A J Logan 

Counsel for the Otago Regional Council 
 

Dated: 1 September 2021 


